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Message
From: Parsons, Andrew ! GRO !
Sent: 20/01/2017 13:27:38
To: Kerry F Moodie GRO i; Rodric Williams [x SRO ]
CC: Patrick Bourke [ GRO Mark Underwood1 [ GRO i
Subject: RE: For Review: Tim McCormack FOIA Response - Known Errors Log - Response is Due to be Sent TODAY [BD-

4A.FID26896945]
Attachments: _DOC_34864944(1)_Tim McCormack FOIA Response Draft v5 20 01 17 - pb.DOCX

Al

Please see altached ~ 've taken a slightly different approach {0 this.

i strongly suspect (but don't know) that Post Office will hold copies of the KEL for non-litigation reasons. I'd be amazed if
FJd hasn't sent extracts to POL previously as part of BAU technical support. On this basis, POL's previous FOI responses
weara gorrect in asserting the commaercial interests and law enforcement exemptions. Also, we may wish to continue 1o
reference these exemptlions given that not all disclosures of the KEL may be covered by privilege.

This approach also has the benefit of avoiding the pain of saying o TM that we were wrong before.

'm no FOL expert so if this is the wrong approach, please do say.

A

Andrew Parsons

Partner
Hond Dickinson LLP

Folow Bond DHokinson

wwwr bonddickinson.com

L ik?‘*‘f% é“@f’

From: Kerry F Moodie [ GRO

Sent: 20 January 2017 12:05

To: Rodric Williams

Cc: Patrick Bourke; Parsons, Andrew; Mark Underwood1

Subject: RE: For Review: Tim McCormack FOIA Response - Known Errors Log - Response is Due to be Sent TODAY

Hi Radric,

Attached as requested.
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Regards,

Kerry Moodie
Information Rights Manager

15 Floor

Finsbury Dials

20 Finsbury Street
London BEC2Y SAQ

GRO |

From: Rodric Williams

Sent: 20 January 2017 12:01

To: Patrick Bourke; Kerry F Moodie; Parsons, Andrew (; GRO i; Mark Underwood1
Cc: Parsons, Andrew

Subject: RE: For Review: Tim McCormack FOIA Response - Known Errors Log - Response is Due to be Sent TODAY

Hi — could you please send me our 24 April 2016 and 6 lanuary 2017 replies.
Thanks, Rodric

From: Patrick Bourke

Sent: 20 January 2017 11:59

To: Kerry F Moodie; Parsons, Andrew ( GRO i Rodric Williams; Mark Underwood1
Cc: Parsons, Andrew

Subject: RE: For Review: Tim McCormack FOIA Response - Known Errors Log - Response is Due to be Sent TODAY

Hi Kerry
Tweaked version attached though happy to take on board others’ comments
Many thanks

Patrick

From: Kerry F Moodie

Sent: 20 January 2017 11:50

To: Parsons, Andrew (i GRO i; Rodric Williams; Patrick Bourke; Mark Underwood1
Subject: For Review: Tim McCormack FOIA Response - Known Errors Log - Response is Due to be Sent TODAY
Importance: High

Hi All,
Please can you review the drafted response attached and let me have any comments or amendments.
Please note that the response needs to be sent by COP today.

Many thanks,
Kerry Moodie
Information Rights Manager
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1# Floor

Finsbury Dials

20 Finsbury Street
London BC2Y BAQ

GRO
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system.
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically
stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials,
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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